

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1982, section 171.13, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **APPLICANTS.** Except as otherwise provided in this section, the commissioner shall examine each applicant for a driver's license by such agency as he directs. This examination ~~shall~~ must include a test of applicant's eyesight; ~~his~~ ability to read and understand highway signs regulating, warning, and directing traffic; ~~his~~ knowledge of traffic laws; knowledge of the effects of alcohol and drugs on a driver's ability to operate a motor vehicle safely and legally; an actual demonstration of ability to exercise ordinary and reasonable control in the operation of a motor vehicle; and ~~any~~ other physical and mental examinations as the commissioner finds necessary to determine the applicant's fitness to operate a motor vehicle safely upon the highways, provided, further however, no driver's license shall be denied an applicant on the exclusive grounds that the applicant's eyesight is deficient in color perception. Provided, however, that war veterans operating motor vehicles especially equipped for handicapped persons, shall, if otherwise entitled to a license, be granted such license. The commissioner shall make provision for giving these examinations either in the county where the applicant resides or at a place adjacent thereto reasonably convenient to the applicant.

Approved April 22, 1983

---

**CHAPTER 54 — S.F.No. 369**

*An act relating to local government; providing for the investment of debt service funds; amending Minnesota Statutes 1982, section 475.66, subdivision 3.*

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1982, section 475.66, subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. Subject to the provisions of any resolutions or other instruments securing obligations payable from a debt service fund, any balance in the fund may be invested

(a) in any security which is a direct obligation of or is guaranteed as to payment of principal and interest by the United States or any agency or instrumentality of the United States, ~~or~~

(b) in shares of an investment company registered under the federal investment company act of 1940, whose shares are registered under the federal

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

securities act of 1933, and whose only investments are in securities described in the preceding clause, or

(c) in any security which is a general obligation of the state of Minnesota or any of its municipalities,

(d) in bankers acceptances of United States banks eligible for purchase by the Federal Reserve System, or

(e) in commercial paper issued by United States corporations or their Canadian subsidiaries that is of the highest quality and matures in 270 days or less.

The fund may also be used to purchase any obligation, whether general or special, of an issue which is payable from the fund, at such price, which may include a premium, as shall be agreed to by the holder, or may be used to redeem any obligation of such an issue prior to maturity in accordance with its terms. The securities representing any such investment may be sold or hypothecated by the municipality at any time, but the money so received remains a part of the fund until used for the purpose for which the fund was created.

Approved April 22, 1983

## CHAPTER 55 — H.F.No. 396

*An act relating to retirement; authorizing benefit increases for retired Eveleth police officers, firefighters, and surviving spouses.*

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

### Section 1. EVELETH POLICE AND FIREFIGHTERS; BENEFIT INCREASE.

Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, in addition to other benefits payable, retirement benefits payable to retired police officers and firefighters and the surviving spouses thereof by the Eveleth police and fire trust fund may be increased by \$10 per month. Increases may be made retroactive to January 1, 1983.

#### Sec. 2. EFFECTIVE DATE.

Section 1 is effective upon approval by the Eveleth city council and compliance with Minnesota Statutes, section 645.021.

Approved April 22, 1983

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.